
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Michigan Radio/NPR interview: Thurs 10/1 @ 11:35 AM

?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alexandra Billings <allibill@umich.edu>
Date: October 1, 2015 at 9:49:07 AM EDT
To: <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Michigan Radio/NPR interview: Thurs 10/1 @ 11:35 AM

Hi Brad,

Alli here with Michigan Radio - I help with booking for Stateside with Cynthia Canty. On today's show, we're speaking with Virginia Tech's Marc Edwards about Flint's water problems.

I would like to see if someone from the DEQ (Mike Prysby or Dan Wyant) would be interested in joining the conversation.

The interview is at 11:35 am so I would need to know as soon as possible.

Two main things we would like to discuss: how the city conducted testing for lead and why DEQ did not require Flint to put corrosion control in place at the time of the switch.

The interview would be pre-recorded, not live, and would take about 10-15 minutes. A land line is preferred.

When you have a moment, please let me know.

Thanks!

--

Alexandra Billings
Broadcast Producer

